City of Cordova Parks & Recreation Commission May 31, 2022, 6pm Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The City of Cordova Parks and Recreation Commission meeting was called to order by Commissioner Ranney at 6:04pm at the Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present:	6	Chair Wendy Ranney Vice Chair Dave Zastrow – by phone Commissioner Kirsti Jurica Commissioner Henk Kruitoff Commissioner Wendy Ranney Commissioner Marvin Van Den Broek
Apologies:	1	Commissioner Karen Hallquist
Absent:	1	Commissioner Aaron Hansen
Also present:	1	Duncan Chisholm, Director Parks & Recreation Dotty Widmann – for item 7a Natasha Casciano – for item 7a.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Kruitoff/Jurica moved to approve the agenda. <u>Hearing no objections interim Chair</u> <u>Ranney declared the agenda approved as submitted.</u>

4. CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence was received.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

The minutes of the Commission meeting 4/26/22 were tabled. Jurica/Kruitoff moved the minutes by approved as submitted.

VOTE ON THE MOTION:

Yays: 5- Ranney, Zastrow, Jurica, Van Dan Broek, Kruitoff

MOTION CARRIES

6. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR None

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion item: Cordova Outdoor Covered Spaces Project

Dotty Widmann and Natasha Casciano joined the Commission to discuss the concept of outdoor covered spaces. Widmann and Casciano outlined the project and its potential locations. Spaces are to be designed to be multipurpose with the idea being to create spaces to meet, have classes etc.

The USDA Forest Service Cordova Ranger District have provided sample plans for the proposed shelters.

Widmann and Casciano are looking for organizations to partner with to be able to raise funding for the shelters.

Various locations were discussed along with the idea make the project a trail to follow.

Commission members thanked Widmann and Cascanio for their ideas.

Commission instructed Director Chisholm to draft a letter of support for the project to be considered at the next meeting,

Discussion item: City of Cordova Code Review: Title 18 Zoning Chapter 18.17 Parks
& Open Space

Director Chisholm led a discussion on the limitations of this Code from an administrative point of view.

Members discussed the code as circulated and would like the Directors thoughts on potential changes.

c. Discussion item: Parks & Open Spaces Use Permit

Director Chisholm led a discussion on the potential need for a parks and open spaces booking system and use permit. Currently the department has no formal system for individuals and groups to reserve space at the City's parks. Often the department is unaware of use. This could lead to potential conflicts and use clashes. The department wishes to develop a process to improve use of parks and have more clarity around who is using parks, when the are being used and for what purpose.

8. REPORTS

A. Directors Report

Director Chisholm spoke to his report as submitted.

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

10. COMMISSION BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

Kruitoff would like to see fixing existing infrastructure before moving on developing new projects such as the Covered Spaces Project. He supports the idea of increased rules and regulations around park and open space use, but they need to be locally appropriate.

Van Den Broek said it was important to fix and/or remedy the deterioration of Skater's Cabin.

Hallquist had no comments.

Jurica was supportive of the Covered Spaces Project. She also raised concern of potential damage at the Disc Golf Course and would like to see the introduction of harden trails into that space/

Chair Ranney echoed Kruitoff's comments around existing infrastructure and assets.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Kruitoff/Jurica moved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 pm.